

ISE meeting 04/02/20

1. Feedback on plan for remote/online advising/registration spring/summer
 - a. Cannot serve students face to face right now due to outbreak
 - b. Remote/online advising and registration could continue multiple times in the next year
 - c. Since there is a possibility of loss of students, enrollment is even more important right now
 - d. Students should be given more flexibility and freedom in the registration process right now
 - e. The college will have a single payment deadline for the fall
 - f. Students in good academic standing may register online
 - g. Question of faculty advisors not having Banner access; have been told that there is not enough VPN access
 - h. Business is reaching out to their students and working with Cristina and Melanie
 - i. Need a payment solution for summer; Bill will speak with Jennifer
 - j. For now, the fall schedule will remain as is; changes will be made if needed
 - k. Have a plan B for students if we have to move to remote in the fall
 - l. Be upfront with students and let them know of the future possibilities of remote learning
 - m. Use the registration information form when advising students
2. Thinking and Planning Ahead
 - a. Sense of belonging is very important in the ISE and we need to focus on maintaining that level of belonging
 - b. Professional Studies has set up hangouts for students to attend in Zoom for questions or concerns
 - c. Liberal Arts is moving to a Zoom hangout as well
 - d. Advising is working on an orientation process for the summer
 - e. Stephanie will send out an information sheet for advisors who are working with athletes
3. Other Issues
 - a. Next meeting is April 14th.